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From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 23 January 2018 16:40

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: 'Gerard Lyth'

Subject: Hare and Hounds Hawsker E11 Nymnp Car parking 23.01.18

Hi Hilary,

| met Ged Lyth at the Hare and Hounds last week with the client just to look at options for the
car parking layout.

Ged confirmed the best way to approach this would be to make sure we can create an additional
9 spaces. In that respect | attach a copy of drawing D11168-11A which shows an existing
(presumed) layout along with a formal proposed layout.

The existing situation is very informal, no lines are painted so parking is Ad Hoc. The space is
unlikely to make as good use as is shown on the ‘existing’ layout.

Our client will make good the areas of poorly finished tarmac before making Bays on the ground
to direct customers and make best use of the space available which is ample.

Attached are a few pictures showing the current situation and the obvious room for
improvement.

The spaces are created in the following locations:-
e Where the existing Freezer store is situated
¢ Immediately to the right of the Entrance as you come in to the site, behind the existing
boundary hedge
¢ Immediately to the left of the entrance. Due to lack of markings this is currently treated as
part of the access.


mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H.SAUNDERS
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Parking Area Photographs

The Hare and Hounds, Hawsker

bhd

imaginative architecture + engineering design pa rtnerSh I p

YO22 4LH
e BE T
Address:  Airy Hill Manor, Tel:
Whitby, Fax:
North Yorkshire, Email:
YO21 10QB

@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com

01947 604871
01947 600010
general@bhdpartnership.com

www.bhdpartnership.com




mailto:general@bhdpartnership.com

http://www.bhdpartnership.com

http://www.pdffactory.com

http://www.pdffactory.com



Photo 1
Existing Freezer Store to be moved

parking - 11168 22" Jan 2018
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Photo 2
Existing drive direct to A171 to be blocked off
Area to create space for additional parking and a turning area

parking - 11168 22" Jan 2018

@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com



http://www.pdffactory.com

http://www.pdffactory.com



Photo 3
Entrance area and Car park, all informal parking no designation

parking - 11168 22" Jan 2018

@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com




http://www.pdffactory.com

http://www.pdffactory.com




Blacksmiths

Existing Car parking

O

Scale 1:500

&

AN

Proposed building

Key:
9 additional spaces

Proposed Turning area

Existing building outline to be
demolished. (dashed line)

O

Proposed Car parking

Scale 1:500

Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100002562

bhdpartnership

Airy Hill Manor,

Tel: 01947-604871
general@bhdpartnership.com

@DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured

CLIENT:

dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.
®The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

Mr Goodenough

The Contractor must report any discrepancies before
@®mmencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities

DRAWING TITLE:

Parking Layout

taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before
work is initiated.
Work within The Construction (Design and Management)

Whitby,  North Yorkshire, UK, YO21 1QB.

Fax: 01947-600010

PROJECT:

R®gulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety

Www.bhdpartnershlp.com Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and

Outbuildings at

must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd A

22/01/18

nid

Issued for approval

Hare and Hounds Hawsker

Existing and Proposed

DRAWING NR: REV:

A3 | DRN: NID

| DaTE:

22/01/18

REV

DATE

BY

AMENDMENT

CHKD

APVD | SCALE:

As shown [ISSUE:

DI11168-11 A

Preliminary






		Sheets and Views

		D11168-11 parking

		PS_LIMITS







e.hardie
Stamp

e.hardie
Stamp


e The drive through the site giving poor but direct access to the A171 is to be sealed shut.
The space created will be used to allow more parking and a space for turning

| hope these details are helpful to your consideration of the scheme and | look forward to your
reply in the near future.

Kind regards
Neil

imaginative architecture + engineering design Daﬂners h | p

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in
error please note that any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please
delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on
01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses, you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB
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Entrance area and Car park, all informal parking no designation
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